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Ruth Nettles 

From: Woods, Vickie [vfl979@att,com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Importance: High 
Attachments: Today-Lt.pdf 

Monday, February 25,2008 3:42 PM 

000475-TP AT&T Florida's Objections to Staffs First Set of Interrogatories and First RFP 

A. Vickie Woods 
Legal Secretary to E. Earl Edenfield, Jr., Tracy W. Hatch 
and Manuel A. Gurdian 

AT&T Florida 
150 South Monroe Street 
Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

vfl979@ajj.com 
(305) 347-5560 

B. 
Jurisdictional Access Services 

Docket No.: 000475-TP - Complaint Against Thrifty Call, Inc. Regarding Practices in Reporting PIU for Compensation For 

C. AT&T Florida 
on behalf of Manuel A. Gurdian 

D. 2 pages total (including letter and certificate of service) 

E. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida's Today Letter to Ann Cole for 
its Objections to Staffs First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-12) and First RFP (Nos. 1-7) 

.pdf 
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Manuel A.  Gurdian 
Attorney 
Legal Deparlmenf 

T: (305) 347-5561 
F: (305) 577-4491 
manuei .aurdianQatt.com 

AT&T Florida 
150 South Monroe Street 
Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 , 

February 25,2008 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of the Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: FL Docket 000475-TP - Complaint Anainst Thrifty Call, Inc. 
Reaardlna Practices in Reportinu PIU for Compensation 
For Jurisdictional Access Services 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Today, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida served its 
Objections to Staffs First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-12) and First Request for 
Production of Documents (Nos. 1-7), in the captioned docket. 

Copies have been served to the parties shown on the attached Certificate of 
Service. 

Manu A. urdian '0 
cc: All Parties of Record 

Jerry D. Hendrix 
Gregory R. Follensbee 
E. Earl Edenfield, Jr. 
Lisa S. Foshee 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Docket No. 000475-TP 

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via 

Electronic Mail and First Class U. S. Mail this 25th day of Feqruary, 2008 to the 

following: 

Charlene Poblete 
Rick Mann 
Staff Counsels 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
cpoblete@psc.state.fl.us 
rmann@psc.state.fl.us 

Laura King 
Nancy Pruitt 
Sally Simmons 
Division of Competitive Markets 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
Iking@psc.state.fI.us 
npruitt@psc.state.fl.us 
sasimmon@psc.state.fl.us 

& Enforcement 

Denise Vandiver 
Division of Regulatory Compliance 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
dvandive@psc.state.fl.us 

& Customer Assistance 

Kenneth A. Hoffman, Esq. 
Martin P. McDonnell, Esq. (+) 
Rutledge, Ecqnia, Purnell 
& Hoffman, P.A. 
215 South M nroe Street, Ste. 420 
P. 0. Box 551 
Tallahassee, 1 L 32302 
Phone: 850881-6788 
Fax: 850-681 -651 5 
ken @ reu D hla w . com 
ma rtv@ reu phla w. com 

W 
(+) Signed Protective Agreement 


